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Questions and Answers, Part 1 – Intelligent Transportation Systems (ITS) 

Services IDIQ Master Contract 2019  

 
Date:   April 30, 2019 

County:  Statewide 

Project Description:  Provide engineering services for MDOT's Intelligent Transportation 

Systems (ITS) and Traffic Management Centers (TMC) – Statewide. 

Dates Published in Clarion Ledger:   April 10th and 17th, 2019 

From:  Scot Ehrgott, P.E. – MDOT Director of Consultant Services  

 
Question #1: Regarding Part 3 of the RFP, under Operational Support, what would be 

expected as far as personnel requirements? 
 

ANSWER:  Operations refers to all duties related to operating MDOT’s ITS 
program including TMC Operations and all of the supporting infrastructure.  It 
could involve process reviews, QA/QC reviews, system support, device 
support, network support, and TMC operations support in the way of 
management or personnel. 

 

Question #2: Regarding Part 2 of the RFP, under Section 1, first paragraph, it states, “…all 
text information in the recommended 25-page maximum should be shown in a 
readable font, size 12 points or larger. Headers, footers, charts, and other 
graphics may be provided in a different font type and size providing they are 
legible.” Does the organizational chart fall under the chart category referenced 
here? 

 
ANSWER:  Yes. 

 


